

Andrea Alsip

From: Andrea Alsip [andrea@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 1:18 PM
To: Tom Kotarac
Subject: Suite 810-missing assignment

Tom,

If you recall the couple from suite 810 coming in on Thursday afternoon asking about the assignment...I have looked in the file it seems that we don't have any record of it. Are you sure that it was printed off for them? Please look into this as the file should go firm but if you recall printing it I don't want any paperwork missing. If you need to, just print it off again for them but just make a note in the file that the original assignment went missing – just incase Lil asks about it.

Thanks

Andrea R. Alsip
Site Administrator
Parkside Village, Mississauga

465 Burnhamthorpe Rd W.
Mississauga, ON L5B 0E3
Phone: (905) 273-9333
Fax: (905) 273-7772
andrea@lifeatparkside.com

01-08-2008